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STATE OF ALASKA 
Department of Public Safety 
Division of Administrative Services 
 

 

 

PATROL VESSEL BUILD 
RFP 2024-1200-0338 

Amendment One 
ISSUED May 17, 2024 

This amendment is being issued to answer vendor questions and provide a change to the RFP. 
 

Important Note to Offerors:  You must sign and return this page of the amendment document with your proposal. 
Failure to do so may result in the rejection of your proposal. Only the RFP terms and conditions referenced in this 
amendment are being changed. All other terms and conditions of the RFP remain the same. 
 
 
Kelly Pahlau   
Procurement Specialist 5                       COMPANY SUBMITTING PROPOSAL 
Phone:   (907) 269-8493 
Email:   Kelly.pahlau@alaska.gov  
                               AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE 
 
   
                                                 DATE 
   
   
  

Questions submitted by potential offerors and answers from the state: 
 

Question 1:  1. (5.01A Vessel Performance Standards) "Vessel must pass a stability test per USCG requirements" 
Can you provide more details on which USCG requirements we would need to comply with?  

 
Answer:  The requirements are those expected for vessels of similar design and use. 
               
 
Question 2:   (5.01B) "It must have a soft nose, non-metal bow." Is a padded bow cover over a metal nose cone 

acceptable?   
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Answer:  Yes, this is acceptable. 
               
 
Question 3:   (5.01C) Yamaha has discontinued the XTO 425 and now only offers the XTO 450. Note that while 

the 425's are advertised on the Yamaha website, our Yamaha OEM reps have confirmed they are 
clearing the rest of their 425 inventory. 

 
Answer:  Yes, the 450 is acceptable due to discontinuation of the 425.   
               
 
Question 4:   (5.01C Fresh Water Systems) "All water pipes to be insulated accordingly" Can you provide 

additional explanation for this requirement? Is it only water pipes external of the heated/insulated 
cabin? 

 
Answer:  This is only required if piping is ran in a manner or location that would require insulation. 
               
 
Question 5:   (5.01C House Distribution System) "House power batteries shall be charged with a consta-volt 

battery charger" Is consta-volt a specific model/brand? Can DPS provide more detail.   
 
Answer:  Constavolt is a specific product, but other similar chargers are acceptable. 
               
Question 6:   (5.01D Accommodations) "Accommodation of this vessel shall comfortably accommodate the 

needs of two people minimum while on patrol for 2-7 days.” Does this requirement mean that it 
has to supply food and water for 7 days? Or are they patrolling areas where they can resupply every 
few days? 20 gallons would not be enough water. What size of fridge is required? 

 
Answer:  No it does not have to have the ability to hold food and water for 7-days.  Patrols are in areas where 

resupplying can occur, along with getting freshwater.  Refrigerators located on similar size vessels 
have  had 1.7-2 cubit feet units, this vessel we would like approximately 4-5 cubic feet.    

               
Question 7:   (5.01M Quality of Vessel Design) "The design submitted by each offering contractor must contain 

the following minimum information: 4. Structural plans for hull describing: plate stiffeners, frames, 
girders, and bulkheads" Would a 3D rendering with callouts showing primary hull scantlings be 
acceptable?   

 
Answer:  Yes, this would be acceptable. 
               
 

Changes to the RFP: 
 

Change 1: (5.01C Fuel System) "Tank to have sediment/water collection sumps with drains" is removed from the 
solicitation. 
  
 


